September 8, 2000

Additional Questions and Answers Concerning Solicitation DTFA01-00-R-SSSSS

13Q: Do we include the names and addresses of the subcontractors and consultants we intend to use on page H-5 of Section H and include this in our submission?  Are we required to provide the names and addresses of subcontractors in our proposal?  If so, where specifically should they be included?

13A: Do not include the names and addresses of subcontractors and consultants in Section H.  This will be filled in at time of contract award.  Please include this information in your Price Proposal.

____________________

14Q: Must Part A of the Cost Proposal be provided as a separately bound part from that of Part B of the Cost Proposal, or should they be bound together in one volume?

14A. It is preferred that Parts A and B be bound together in a single volume, and individual components of each are provided in the order shown in Section L.

____________________

15Q: Does the FAA require substantiation of the direct labor overhead, G&A and the proposed fee applied to obtain the loaded labor rates proposed on Section B, or will such substantiation be required in a post-award audit?

15A. Substantiation of proposed loaded (burdened) rates is not required for submission of a proposal.  However, if the offeror does not have an approved accounting system, the Contracting Officer reserves the right to request substantiation.  For the post-award period, see the FAA’s Acquisition Management System clause 3.2.2.3-8 Audit and Records (April 1996) referenced in Section I of the Screening Information Request.

____________________

16Q: As a small business under the CASB regulations, the offeror is not required to complete a CASB disclosure statement.  The offeror is audited annually by the DCAA and has obtained validation of its billing system by the DCAA.  Is this sufficient information to meet the requirements of the Disclosure Statement, page L-17 of Section L?

16A: If a Disclosure Statement does not exist, the offeror must have an approved accounting system as validated by a Federal Government Agency (i.e., DCAA, the Department of Labor, etc.) and submit the validation report with the Price Proposal.
____________________

17Q: Section B is designed for a single hourly rate by labor category.  Are we to provide a single combined rate for prime and subcontractors by labor category, or do we need to alter Section B to reflect a separate rate for prime and any subcontractors for each of the labor categories?

17A: Subcontractor labor hours and rates shall be shown separately in Section B, by labor category.  Do not submit combined rates.
